
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM RESPONDENTS  

TO REQUESTS FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST AND QUALIFICATION  

RFQ NO.: 16-0909 

FOR 

PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING INSPECTION  

AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR SW 40 AVENUE  

(BARACK OBAMA BOULEVARD) STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENT 
 

 

Q: Is this a LAP or city funded project?  

A: The project is not a LAP. The project is funded with multiple grants and by the City. 

Q: Will the City need contract compliance services?  

A: Yes. 

Q: Will the City need testing laboratory services? 

A: No 

Q: Can we submit SF 330 instead of Federal 254 and 255 forms?  

A: Yes 

Q: How I can get a copy of the construction plans for the subject project? 

A: Construction plans are available from the City’s website under the 

“Bids/RFPs/RFQs” tab or from DemandStar.com. 

Q: Please clarify whether the submittal requirements, as listed on page 3 of 3 of the 

Request for LOIs and Qualifications, are minimum requirements or if other 

information can be included to support our proposal without penalty. 

A: To be eligible for consideration, interested consultants must submit the items listed. 

 


